
 
 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

BOARD  
AGENDA 

March 26, 2013 
10:00 a.m. 

Culinary Academy of Las Vegas 
710 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Parlors C & D 
North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

Voice Stream Link: http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php 

 
This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:  

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr.,  North Las Vegas, NV 
Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV  
Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV 
Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV 
City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV 
Workforce Connections, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 
Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV 
Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV    
Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV 
Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV 
 

This Agenda is also available at www.nvworkforceconnections.org 
 

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning of the meeting 
immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken and again before the 
adjournment of the meeting.     

As required by Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the (Board, Committee or Council) may only consider items 
posted on the agenda.  Should you wish to speak on any agenda item or comment on any other matter during the 
Public Comment Session of the agenda; we respectfully request that you observe the following: 
 

1. Please state your name and home address for the record 
2. In fairness to others, groups or organizations are requested to designate one spokesperson 
3. In the interest of time, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.  You are encouraged to give 

brief, non-repetitive statements to insure that all relevant information is presented. 
 
It is the intent of the (Board, Committee or Council) to give all citizens an opportunity to be heard.   
 
Welcome to our meeting. 
 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne Tracy, in writing at 7251 W. 
Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV  89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or by fax (702) 638-8774.  The TTY/TDD access number is 
(800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711.  A sign language interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hours advance 

notice.   
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 

http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php
http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/


NOTE:  MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER. 

Board Members:  Hannah Brown, Chair; Valerie Murzl, Vice-Chair; Bill Regenhardt; Commissioner Adam 
Katschke; Commissioner Butch Borasky; Commissioner Lawrence Weekly; Commissioner Ralph Keyes; 
Councilman Bob Beers; Councilwoman Anita Wood; Councilwoman Peggy Leavitt; Councilwoman Gerri 
Schroder; Dan Gouker; Dan Rose; Dennis Perea; Maggie Arias-Petrel; Mark Edgel; Matt Cecil; Michelle Bize; 
Sonja Holloway; Vida Chan Lin; William Bruninga; Willie J. Fields; Mujahid Ramadan; Charles Perry 
 
All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may consist of any of 
the following:  approve, deny, condition, hold or table.  Public Hearings may be declared open by the 
Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible action or to 
provide direction and recommendations to Workforce Connections. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any emergency items 
and deletion of any items ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:  Members of the public may now comment on any matter 
posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action today.  Please clearly state 
and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each public comment will be limited to three 
(3) minutes............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Board Meeting Minutes of February 26, 2013 ........ 5 

5. INFORMATION: Welcome new LEO and Board Member Las Vegas Councilman Bob Beers ..................... 12  

ADULT & DISLOCATED WORKER UPDATE  

6. INFORMATION: Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2013 ................... 14 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee’s 
recommendation to award Easter Seals of Southern Nevada with a contract in an amount not to exceed 
$800,000 to serve adults and dislocated workers with disabilities for the term of April 1, 2013 through 
June 30, 2014 ....................................................................................................................................................... 18 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee’s 
recommendation to grant the request for supplementary funding to the following Funded Partners to 
provide additional participants with training and employment services: ............................................................ 39 

GNJ Family Life Center ...................... $224,602 

Nevada Partners, Inc. ........................... $139,000 

YOUTH COUNCIL UPDATE  

9. INFORMATION: Youth Council Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2013 ...................................................... 55 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Youth Council’s recommendation to amend Olive 
Crest’s PY2012 contract to award an additional amount not to exceed $250,000 to serve foster care youth ..... 52 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Youth Council’s recommendation to amend 
Goodwill of Southern Nevada’s PY2012 contract to award an additional amount not to exceed $250,000 to 
serve youth with disabilities ................................................................................................................................ 54 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 2 of 74



OPERATIONS UPDATE  

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: REVIEW, DISCUSS AND ACCEPT ..................................... 57 

a. PY2012 WIA Formula Budget July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 and Budget Narrative with One-
Time Construction Summary (no change from last meeting) .................................................................. 58 

b. workforceCONNECTIONS’ Standing Professional Services Contracts – Monthly Update ................. 66  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE UPDATE 

13. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Executive Director Report ~ Ardell Galbreth  ........................... 70 

14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any matter or 
topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  You may comment now 
even if you commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same comment you previously 
made. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each comment will 
be limited to three (3) minutes ............................................................................................................................ 73 

15. INFORMATION: Board Member Comments .................................................................................................. 74 

16. ACTION: Adjournment 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 3 of 74



3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment 
on any matter posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and 
action today.  Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  
Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 4 of 74



4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Board Meeting Minutes of 
February 26, 2013 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 5 of 74



workforceCONNECTIONS 

BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

February 26, 2013 
10:00 a.m. 

Culinary Academy of Las Vegas 
710 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Parlors C&D 
North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

 
 
Members Present 

Bill Regenhardt Commissioner Adam Katschke Commissioner Lawrence Weekly 
Commissioner Ralph Keyes Councilman Bob Coffin Councilwoman Peggy Leavitt 
Councilwoman Anita Wood Councilwoman Gerri Schroder Dan Gouker 
Dan Rose Hannah Brown, Chair Maggie Arias-Petrel 
Matt Cecil Michelle Bize Sonja Holloway 
Vida Chan Lin William Bruninga (phone) Willie J. Fields 
   

Members Absent 

Commissioner Butch Borasky Dennis Perea Mark Edgel 
Valerie Murzl   
Staff Present 

Ardell Galbreth Suzanne Potter Jim Kostecki 
Jaime Cruz Heather DeSart Rick Villalobos 
Jeannie Kuennen Clentine January Carol Turner 
Chris Shaw Tom Dang Jennifer Padilla 
Janice R. Greer Madelin Arazoza  Tawuana Hill 
Others Present 

Sharon Morales, LCCCF Keith Hosannah, DETR/WISS 
LaTanya Runnells, Nevada Partners, Inc. Jake McClelland, FIT 
Jennifer Casey, FIT Vincent Miller, Goodwill of Southern Nevada 
Helicia Thomas, GNJ Family Life Center Suzanne Burke, SNCF 
Elizabeth McDaniels, Goodwill of Southern Nevada Stave Chartrand, Goodwill of Southern Nevada 
Sherry Ramsey, Goodwill of Southern Nevada Nield Montgomery, The Learning Center 
Sharaf Rogers, Nevada Partners, Inc. Doug Combs, Olive Crest 
Michael Simmons, GNJ Family Life Center Jeramey Pickett, Nevada Partners, Inc. 
Daniel Topete, Nevada Partners, Inc. Renee Cantu Jr., LCCCF 
Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. Stacy Smith, NYECC 
Janice M. Rael, Nevada Partners, Inc. LaVerne Kelley, DETR 
Linda Montgomery, The Learning Center Ryan Whitman, PBTK 
Earl McDowell, DETR  

(It should be noted that not all attendees may be listed above) 

 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting, and roll call 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Hannah Brown at 10:02 a.m. Staff confirmed the meeting had been 
properly posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was 
present.  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 6 of 74



Board Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2013 Page 2 of 6 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION – Approve the agenda with inclusion of any emergency items 
and deletion of any items 

Chair Brown noted that agenda item 11 (Review, Discuss, and accept: PBTK Audit Program Year 2011) will be 
taken as the sixth item on the agenda.  

A motion was made to approve the agenda with the Chair’s inclusion by Matt Cecil and seconded by 
Councilman Bob Coffin. Motion carried. 

3. The Board observed a moment of silence to recognize the passing of longtime Board member Chuck Darling, 
Sr. Ardell Galbreth shared a few words about the positive impact Mr. Darling had on the local community. 

4. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

None 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Board Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2013 

A motion was made to approve the Board Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2013 as presented by Dan Gouker 
and seconded by Councilwoman Peggy Leavitt. Motion carried. 

11. REVIEW, DISCUSS AND ACCEPT: PBTK Audit – Program Year 2011 (Year Ended June 30, 2012). 

Jim Kostecki, Finance Manager, and Ryan Whitman with Piercy, Bowler, Taylor and Kern (PBTK) presented 
the audit report for fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. The report is provided on page 48 – 111 of the agenda 
packet.  

Mr. Whitman reported that both a financial and compliance audit was completed in accordance with the OMB 
Circular A-133. With respect to the financial audit, there were no findings to report – that being material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. An unqualified opinion (desirable) was issued indicating that with 
reasonable assurance PBTK attests that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  With respect 
to compliance with the A-133, an unqualified opinion was issued. There were a few deficiencies identified, two 
significant and two other compliance deficiencies noted, which are included in the report.  

Mr. Whitman noted that the agency’s prior audits had significant deficiencies and material weaknesses. But 
management and staff have worked diligently and this audit report overall is a very positive improvement for the 
agency.  

Councilman Bob Coffin congratulated staff on the vast improvement. Councilwoman Peggy Leavitt echoed 
Commissioner Coffin’s remarks and congratulated Mr. Kostecki for the great improvement. 

Chair Brown thanked Mr. Whitman and PBTK for their work and cooperation. 

Mr. Galbreth stated that the Board and LEOs played a significant role in how well the staff has done with this 
audit and thanked them for allowing him to secure the talent needed to succeed including Mr. Kostecki, his staff 
and Deputy Director Heather DeSart and her staff. 

Mr. Kostecki thanked his staff and Carol Turner for laying down the foundation to make it happen.  

A motion was made to accept the PBTK audit report for Program Year 2011 (Year Ended June 30, 2012) by 
Dan Gouker and seconded by Matt Cecil. Motion carried. 

ADULT & DISLOCATED WORKER UPDATE ~ Valerie Murzl, Chair 

6. INFORMATION: Demographics Report 

Heather DeSart, Deputy Director presented the demographics report grouped by ethnicity, age and gender 
reflecting all WIA participants for the period of July 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013. The report is provided 
on page 16 of the agenda packet. 

7. INFORMATION: ADW Industry Sector Training and Employment Reports 

Ms. DeSart presented the ADW Industry Sector Training and Employment report, which reflects total number of 
ADW participants trained across all sectors, total invested ($3,371,043) by industry sector and average invested 
per participant, total participants employed (879) by industry sector and average hourly way per participant. The 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 7 of 74



Board Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2013 Page 3 of 6 
 

report is provided on page 18–19 of the agenda packet. 

A brief discussion ensued regarding the sector councils. Ms. DeSart reported that a Workforce Connections’ 
staff member will sit on each of the sector councils and provide regular updates to the Board. 

YOUTH COUNCIL UPDATE ~ Sonja Holloway, Chair 

8. INFORMATION: Youth Council Meeting Minutes of January 16, 2013 

Youth Council Meeting Minutes were presented as information and provided on page 21-24 of the agenda 
packet. 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Youth Council’s Goals, Objectives and 
Strategies/Action Plan 

a. Approve Youth Council’s recommendation to award Olive Crest a PY2012 Workforce 
Transition Services for Foster Care Youth and/or Youth with Disabilities contract in an amount 
not to exceed $250,000 

b. Approve Youth Council’s recommendation to award Goodwill of Southern Nevada a PY2012 
Workforce Transition Services for Foster Care Youth and/or Youth with Disabilities contract in 
an amount not to exceed $250,000 

Ricardo Villalobos provided a brief overview of the packet materials provided on page 26-39, including the list 
of RFP respondents, evaluator scores, scoring rubric and evaluator bios. 

Olive Crest and Goodwill of Southern Nevada have a greater capacity to serve foster youth and youth with 
disabilities. Olive Crest specializes in serving foster youth with over 25 years of experience and Goodwill 
specializes in serving youth with disabilities. Goodwill has served this population providing workforce 
development services to in-school and out-of-school youth for over 16 years. Since 2008, Goodwill has served 
over 2,800 youth with documented disabilities. 

Maggie Arias-Petrel commented that she is happy that new organizations, such as Olive Crest, are joining 
Workforce Connections’ group of funded partners. 

Matt Cecil noted for the record that he will be abstaining from this vote as his firm represents both Olive Crest 
and Goodwill of Southern Nevada. 

Chair Brown will also abstain as she sits on the Olive Crest’s Board. 

A motion was made to approve the Youth Council’s recommendation to award Olive Crest and Goodwill of 
Southern Nevada a PY2012 Workforce Transitioning Services for Foster Care Youth and/or Youth with 
Disabilities contract in an amount not to exceed $250,000 by Maggie Arias-Petrel and seconded by 
Councilwoman Anita Wood. Matt Cecil and Hannah Brown abstained. Motion carried. 

Ms. DeSart noted that Rick Villalobos wrote an article about the Workforce Connections’ youth program which 
was published in two publications by the Review Journal. The publication was made available to the Board and 
public. 

OPERATIONS UPDATE  

10. INFORMATION: Budget & Finance Meeting Minutes of February 6, 2013 

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes were presented as information and provided on page 41-46 
of the agenda packet. 

11. (Agenda item taken out of order) 

12. REVIEW, DISCUSS AND ACCEPT: 

a. PY2012 WIA Formula Budget July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 and Budget Narrative 

The PY2012 WIA Formula Budget and Narrative is provided on page 113-118 of the 
agenda packet. 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 8 of 74



Board Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2013 Page 4 of 6 
 

b. REVISED PY2012 WIA Formula Budget & Narrative with One-Time Construction 
Summary 

The revised PY2012 WIA Formula Budget and Narrative with One-Time Construction 
Summary is provided on page 119-127 of the agenda packet. 

Jim Kostecki presented the revised budget, which has been modified to incorporate the 
One-Stop center construction costs. The estimated costs are higher than originally 
anticipated primarily because the budget was built based on the initial bid that came from 
the landlord who at the time did not know whether or not prevailing wages would apply. 

Dan Rose and Dan Gouker commented on the importance of prevailing wages in the Davis 
Bacon act. They echoed each other’s comments that the David Bacon Act protects the 
safety of the public and ensures that the public gets the work they pay for.  

Mr. Kostecki reported that the agency received an additional allocation ($2,028,047) of 
dislocated worker funding from the State Rapid Response funds to be approved at the next 
Board of Examiners meeting. This allocation is in addition to the $679,465 reported at the 
last Board meeting. The total allocation received in the last two months from the State 
Rapid Response funds is $2,700,000 in dislocated worker funding. This funding will be 
allocated to funded partners and to the One Stop set-up and build out, including equipment 
purchases for the staff offices and One-Stop Center. 

Mr. Kostecki provided an overview of the Operations and One-Stop Side-by-Side budget 
for Workforce Connections’ Operations, One-Stop Center and System and One-Time 
Construction Summary.    

c. Budget vs. Actual Finance Report (Workforce Connections’ Operations) for the period July 
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 (Formula WIA) 

The Budget vs. Actual report is provided on page 128 of the agenda packet. Mr. Kostecki 
noted that all line items are green which indicates expenditures are on track.  

d. PY2011/PY2012 Awards & Expenditures Report – Monthly Update 

The PY2011/12 Awards & Expenditures report is provided on page 129-131 of the agenda 
packet. Mr. Kostecki provided a brief overview. All ADW contracts end on June 30, 2013 
and currently are at approximately 50% expended. Staff is working with funded partners 
with expenditures below 50%.  Unspent funds will be recaptured and reallocated for next 
program year. There is one new direct grant for $200,000 for SESP additional funding for 
Health Care Information Technology to train new and incumbent workers through the 
Housing Authority. 

Youth contracts will be extended to September 30, 2013 and will then be closed out. 
Approximately $1,000,000 was recaptured on September 30, 2012, which was allocated to 
the Foster Youth and/or Youth with Disabilities RFP. The Youth expenditures for contracts 
commenced on July 1, 2012 are underspent because of the overlap. Unspent funds will be 
recaptured and reallocated for next program year. There is one new direct grant for 
$200,000 for SESP additional funding for Health Care Information Technology to train new 
and incumbent workers through the Housing Authority. 

e. Adult & Dislocated Worker and Youth Funding Plans 

The ADW/Youth Funding plans are provided on page 132-133 of the agenda packet. Carol 
Turner provided an overview of the funding plans. PY2011 ADW and Youth funds are 
spent and we are now using PY2012 funds. On June 30th, remaining contract dollars will be 
recaptured and new PY2013 contracts will be awarded. Additional ADW funds are 
available that will be awarded in March for additional funded partner contracts, training 
dollars and other re-entry training opportunities.  Additional Youth funds ($1 Million) are 
set aside for the Foster Care and/or Youth with Disabilities contracts. The money approved 
for the One-Stop center will largely be spent over the next three months. 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 9 of 74



Board Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2013 Page 5 of 6 
 

f. Audit Findings Report for Program Year 2010 (Year Ended June 30, 2011) 

The Audit Findings report is provided on page 134-137 of the agenda packet. Mr. Kostecki 
provided an audit findings update. As noted on the report, many of the findings were 
corrected and only a few will continue. Finding 11-4/Grant funds expended for the purposes 
other than the purpose specified in the drawdown is a recurring finding. This finding will 
continue to recur although measures have been taken to improve the timeliness of 
drawdowns. Mr. Galbreth added that he accepts this finding and unless the agency gets an 
automated system with the state to expedite the drawdown process this finding will recur. 
There is a new finding regarding the equipment inventory; however, the equipment in 
question was located at another location. Also, staff is diligently reviewing the inventory list 
making sure that all equipment is identified and at its proper location and items that are 
fully depreciated will be removed from the asset list upon approval from the state. Items 
that are removed are transferred to the providers who need them. 

g. YouthBuild Las Vegas Audit Findings Report 

The YouthBuild Audit Findings report is provided on page 138-140 of the agenda packet. 
Mr. Kostecki provided a brief overview of the findings. Staff responded to the findings and 
provided clarification on a two items and received notice that the response to the findings 
has been accepted. All the findings on the report have been corrected. 

h. Workforce Connections’ Standing Professional Services Contracts – Monthly Update 

This report is provided on page 141-144 of the agenda packet. 

A motion was made to accept operations report as presented by Dan Gouker and seconded by 
Councilwoman Peggy Leavitt. Motion carried. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S UPDATE ~ Ardell Galbreth 

13. INFORMATION: Executive Committee Report 

Ardell Galbreth presented the Executive Committee Report as provided on page 146-147 of the agenda 
packet.  

Mr. Galbreth also reported on the following: 

 RFPs will be released around April-May 2013 and will be focused on specific special populations 
including the rural areas, where there are a lot of great opportunities for Workforce Connections to 
do some work. On Friday, March 1st an open house will be held in Lincoln County. Also, there is a 
hiring event in Pahrump and an anticipated 60-70 people will be hired during this event.  

 Clients are not being served and/or receiving access to WIA services. The Board needs to get out 
more in the community and more services need to go out to special populations, especially ex-
offenders. There will be more entrepreneurial opportunities for ex-offenders. 

 Some Board member terms have expired and the LEOs have put the appointments on hold until next 
month. These Board members in the meantime do not have authority to vote on matters on the 
Board agenda. 

A discussion followed the report.  

Reference was made to the Nevada Workforce Informer website to access workforce and economic 
information at http://www.nevadaworkforce.com.  

Mr. Galbreth thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve as the executive director and to serve the 
community of Southern Nevada.   

14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

Steve Chartrand, President and CEO - Goodwill of Southern Nevada:  Mr. Chartrand thanked the 
Board for their continued partnership. Goodwill has 16 years of experience serving disabled youth and a 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 10 of 74

http://www.nevadaworkforce.com/


Board Meeting Minutes, February 26, 2013 Page 6 of 6 
 

long standing relationship with DETR/Vocational Rehab and CCSD and is very pleased with the new 
funding to serve youth with disabilities.  

Goodwill is having a Community Recognition Luncheon at the Stratosphere on March 15th at 12 p.m. to 
honor all of its community partners. Workforce Connections will be honored at the lunch. Mr. Chartrand 
extended an invitation to the Board with a caveat that they must RSVP to attend. 

Doug Coombs, Executive Director - Olive Crest: Mr. Coombs thanked the Board for the contract to serve 
Foster Youth and invited anyone to contact him for information about Olive Crest’s mission etc. 

Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. (NPI): Dr. Tyler stated that NPI is committed to working closely 
with Board staff to support the Board’s vision. This fall NPI launched a Asset Development Center with an 
emphasis on entrepreneurship.  

Jennifer Casey, Foundation for an Independent Tomorrow (FIT):  Ms. Casey distributed and provided 
an overview of FIT’s February 2013 program report and reported that FIT has had 199 new enrollments for 
this program year and is on schedule to meet the 150 enrollments requirement. A total of 83 participants 
have been placed in OJT and currently 56 have been placed into employment. Ms. Casey shared a success 
story, which is also included in the program report and reported that nine cohorts have completed FIT’s job 
readiness workshop. 

15. Board Member Comments 

Maggie Arias-Petrel announced that the Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation is having an 
employment event/community job fair at the Raphael Riviera Community Center on Saturday, March 2, 
2013 from 11:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

Mujahid Ramadan that Workforce Connections hosted an event for ex-felons/re-entry and had a big turnout 
from funded partners and other collaborative partners. Mr. Ramadan thanked Mr. Galbreth for taking the 
lead on this event and the funded partners for stepping up and doing their part to help this population. 

Dan Gouker commented that the RFP process needs to be refined because it’s problematic when the first 
and fourth ranked proposals are awarded contracts. Also, the criteria for which the contracts are awarded 
should be part of the RFP because the ranking does not equate to how the funds were awarded. Mr. Gouker 
suggested that if there are specific requirements that the Board wants to see it needs to be part of the scoring 
so that the ranking ends up being the top ranked proposals to which contracts are awarded. Mr. Gouker 
stated that his comments have no reflection on the two providers that were awarded contracts. 

Mr. Galbreth replied that based on consultation from a DOL contractor, it is appropriate to award not just 
the top ranked contracts. The objective is to recommend and select the best programs that can deliver the 
goods and services that we are seeking, which are not always written out in the RFP because the goal is not 
to award the grant writer rather the best program. The agency will go with the guidance received from the 
DOL contractor unless there is a specific reason not to.  

Councilwoman Schroder announced that she will be in Washington DC for the National League of Cities 
Conference during the NAWB conference. For those attending NAWB who are interested in talking with 
the congressional delegation, Councilwoman Schroder offered to go with them. Mr. Galbreth confirmed that 
the following Board members and staff are attending: Hannah Brown, Commissioner Weekly, Maggie 
Arias-Petrel, Sonja Holloway, Janice Greer and Peter Bacigalupi.    

16. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 11:57 a.m.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 11 of 74



5. INFORMATION: Welcome new LEO and Board Member Las Vegas Councilman Bob 
Beers 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 12 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 13 of 74



6. INFORMATION: Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee Meeting Minutes of January 
9, 2013 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 14 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 15 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 16 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 17 of 74



7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Adult & Dislocated Worker 
Committee’s recommendation to award Easter Seals of Southern Nevada with a contract in 
an amount not to exceed $800,000 to serve adults and dislocated workers with disabilities 
for the term of April 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 18 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 19 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 20 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 21 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 22 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 23 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 24 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 25 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 26 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 27 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 28 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 29 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 30 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 31 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 32 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 33 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 34 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 35 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 36 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 37 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 38 of 74



8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Adult & Dislocated Worker 
Committee’s recommendation to grant the request for supplementary funding to the 
following Funded Partners to provide additional participants with training and employment 
services: 

 GNJ Family Life Center $224,602 
 Nevada Partners, Inc. $139,000 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 39 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 40 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 41 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 42 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 43 of 74



Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 44 of 74



9. INFORMATION: Youth Council Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 45 of 74



workforceCONNECTIONS 
 

MINUTES 
Youth Council Meeting 

February 13, 2013 
1:00 p.m. 

 
7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 
Las Vegas, NV 89128 

 
Members Present    
Sonja Holloway, Chair Lt. Jack Owen Willie J. Fields  
Stavan Corbett Vida Chan Lin   
 
Members Absent 

   

Dan Rose    

 
Staff Present 

   

Ardell Galbreth Suzanne Potter Heather DeSart Jim Kostecki 
Clentine January Rick Villalobos Kimberly Colagioia Madeline Arazoza 
 
Others Present 

 

Renee Cantu, LCCCF Lori Thomas, Nevada Partners, Inc. 
Arneller Mullins, Nevada Partners, Inc. Doug Coombs, Olive Crest 
Jennifer Bevacqua, Olive Crest Latanya Runnells, Nevada Partners, Inc. 
Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada Sharon Morales, LCCCF 
Michael Simmons, GNJ Family Life Center Sherry Ramsay, Goodwill 
Vince Miller, Goodwill Elizabeth McDaniels, Goodwill 
Anisa Mineal, SNCF Suzanne Burke, SNCF 
Donna Bensing, New Horizons CLC Daniel Topete, Nevada Partners, Inc. 
Esther Valenzuela, SNRHA Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. 
Matt Hirsch, Andson Foundation Magann Jordan Youth Advocate Programs 

(It should be noted that all attendees may not be listed above). 
 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call: 
 
The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair Sonja Holloway. Staff confirmed the 
agenda had been properly noticed and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting 
Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present. 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusion of any 
emergency items and deletion of any items 
 
A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Willie J. Fields and seconded by 
Vida Chan Line. Motion carried. 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 46 of 74



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, February 13, 2013 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 
 
None 
 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of 
January 16, 2013 
 
A motion was made to approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of January 16, 2013 as 
presented by Lt. Jack Owen and seconded by Vida Chan Lin. Motion carried. 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

a. Approve staff’s recommendation to award Olive Crest a PY2012 Workforce Transition 
Service for Foster Care Youth and/or Youth with Disabilities contract in an amount not to 
exceed $250,000 
 

b. Approve staff’s recommendation to award Goodwill of Southern Nevada a PY2012 
Workforce Transition Service for Foster Care Youth and/or Youth with Disabilities contract 
in an amount not to exceed $250,000 
 

Willie J. Fields mentioned that today is the first time he saw the full agenda packet. Staff confirmed 
that it was e-mailed to the Youth Council members and posted on the Workforce Connections 
website last Friday.  
 
Ricardo Villalobos reported that staff made a recommendation to award a contract for Foster 
Youth/Youth with Disabilities at the Youth Council Meeting last month; however, due to a 
discrepancy with the scoring process, the recommendation was not presented for action to the 
Board. Upon consulting with a Department of Labor consultant, staff nullified the previous 
evaluation. The proposals were reevaluated by four new evaluators using the scoring matrix in the 
RFP. The scores are provided in the agenda packet. Discussion ensued. 
 
Staff is recommending these two contract awards based on the organizations capacity to serve these 
special populations. Goodwill of Southern Nevada specializes in serving youth with disabilities and 
Olive Crest specifically serves foster youth.   
 
A motion was made to approve agenda items 5a and 5b by Willie J. Fields and seconded by Lt. 
Jack Owen. Motion carried. 
 

6. INFORMATION: PY2012 Youth Funded Partner Enrollment Status Report 
 
Mr. Villalobos presented the enrollment report for Summer Component/Year Round Youth, Out-of-
School Youth, In-School Youth, Re-entry youth and Rural Youth programs. 
 
Based on the low enrollment numbers, the Youth Council asked the youth providers to speak on 
their behalf regarding what challenges they are facing. 
 
Following is a summary of the providers’ statements: 
 
GNJ Family Life Center (Out-of-School Youth): Michael Simmons reported that securing eligibility 
documentation poses a challenge as well as getting the youth to commit to the program. Initially, 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 47 of 74



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, February 13, 2013 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

GNJ had somewhat of a slow start due to staff turnover and training new staff. Mr. Simmons 
reported that GNJ has enrolled 165 youth to date and they expect to meet their contracted 
enrollments of 240 youth. GNJ has developed a variety of partnerships to help recruit new youth. 
 
Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation (Out-of-School): Renee Cantu reported that 
their enrollments are at 68 to date. LCCCF has changed it strategies to include developing a variety 
of new partnerships and working proactively to reach out to youth at their homes and other places 
youth hang out at. Mr. Cantu stated that the numbers look concerning; however, through 
partnerships and changing strategies LCCCF has progressed and will meet its contracted 
enrollments.  
 
Sharon Morales added that LCCCF has begun to receive referrals from different agencies and to 
help process eligibility documentation staff have portable devices to scan/copy documentation 
offsite. Some of the challenges they faced was not having timely access to NVTrac until late July 
and hiring/training new staff. 
 
Nevada Partners, Inc. (In-School Youth): Dr. Tiffany Tyler distributed a report on Nevada Partner’s 
enrollments and expenditures to date as well as a memo regarding the Graduate Advocate Initiative 
Enrollment Strategies for the high schools NPI serves including: Canyon Springs H.S., Cheyenne 
H.S., Desert Pines H.S., Rancho H.S., Valley H.S., and Western H.S. 
 
Dr. Tyler noted that NPI’s contract commenced in July; however, their in-school youth enrollments 
did not begin until September at the beginning of the school year. To overcome this challenge, NPI 
developed partnerships with each of the large municipalities, including Clark County, City of Las 
Vegas, and City of North Las Vegas to collaboratively recruit and enroll youth. NPI has developed 
partnerships with the Summer Business Institute, Juvenile Justice and Family Resource Centers; 
maintains great relationships with Board staff; holds interning meeting and works collaboratively 
with the schools to develop new strategies to co-enroll and recruit youth. As a result of these efforts, 
enrollments for a four month period are over 50%. NPI holds recruiting events at weekly breakfasts 
on Saturdays and break periods (Christmas, Thanksgiving and professional development day). To 
facilitate the enrollment process, NPI purchased portable scanners to process enrollment 
documentation off site during home visits. Also, NPI is asking school sites to review student files 
for information/documentation that will help expedite the enrollment process. 
 
Daniel Topete, Graduate Advocate Coordinator (NPI) at Desert Pines H.S. and Western H.S., 
described his challenges. Mr. Topete stated that securing eligibility documentation is the main 
challenge he faces, specifically social security cards and income verification. To overcome this 
challenge, Mr. Topete contacts the parents directly providing detailed information about the benefits 
and requirements of the program.  
 
Dr. Tyler stated that each of the Graduate Advocate Coordinators have various duties at the different 
schools. For example, the coordinator at Cheyenne H.S. has duties split between managing a case 
load of 67 youth and doing the work experience placements for the Graduate Advocate Initiative. 
Initially, the coordinator has an intensive five day per week enrollment period then toward the third 
and fourth quarters concentrates on placing youth in work experiences. In the case of Western H.S., 
Desert Pines H.S., Mojave H.S. and Valley H.S. the coordinators are split between two schools and 
manage a case load of 134 youth with about 2 ½ days at each school.  Additionally, a few of the 
schools have a built in firewall on their internet prohibiting onsite access to NVTrac. As a result, the 
coordinators are not able to process enrollment documentation at the school site and have to bring it 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 48 of 74



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, February 13, 2013 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

back to the agency to process. Last, Desert Pines H.S. has a significant amount of students who are 
undocumented.  
 
Dr. Tyler stated that staff meets each week to discuss enrollment and service strategies each team 
member has a performance expectation with detailed benchmarks for success. 
  
Lori Thomas, Graduate Advocate Coordinator (NPI) at Cheyenne H.S. shared her strategies for 
success. Toping her list is relationship building, instilling a sense of urgency in the youth and letting 
them know that they need the program, tools and assistance it offers. Ms. Thomas maintains a very 
active roll with the youth, parents, teachers, principal, and business partners. Ms. Thomas also 
speaks at the senior student assemblies to help motivate the students’ trustworthiness and gratitude. 
 
Mr. Villalobos stated that staff is working on a collaborative with Tim Burch, Director of Clark 
County Health Services to access public health records for pertinent information to help expedite the 
enrollment documentation process. Mr. Villalobos expects this to be available within the next 
couple months. Additionally, Mr. Burch is meeting with the Senate’s Help Committee today in D.C. 
to discuss possibly removing some of the barriers that prevent funded partners from accessing 
certain information/documentation. 
 
Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada (In-School Youth) reported that as of today HELP has 
reached 48% of their contract enrollments. Ms. Gee echoed the same challenges and barriers as 
Nevada Partners. Additionally, two of the schools they serve have had a high staff turnover, 
including two principals who will soon be leaving, causing delayed meetings with senior students 
and time to rebuild good working relationships with school administrators. Ms. Gee anticipates that 
four schools will meet their enrollments by the end of the month; however, there is some concern 
regarding Cimarron H.S., Basic H.S. and Bonanza H.S. Ms. Gee has assigned staff teams to serve at 
these schools this week to help expedite enrollments. Also, HELP has secured donations to host a 
pizza party at the school during the lunch hour to incentivize youth to come in and complete the 
enrollment process. Ms. Gee stated that she has a good solid team that will continue to work to serve 
as many youth as possible. 
 
Magann Jordan, Youth Advocate Programs (Re-entry Youth) reported that by Friday Youth 
Advocate Programs (YAP) will be at 74% of their contract enrollments. YAP also faces the same 
challenges as the other agencies in addition to being a new provider and having the challenge of 
integrated their philosophy to fit with the WIA program. YAP has received over 130 referrals since 
the beginning of July; however, not all of the youth fit the criteria with regard to barriers.  Ms. 
Jordan stated that YAP is extremely likely to meet their enrollment goal of 82 by the end of the 
month. Ms. Jordan added that having the opportunity to be a part of the recent re-entry initiative 
provided YAP the opportunity to establish great partnerships with Nevada Department of 
Corrections, Youth Parole and Probation, Clark County Detention Center, and North Las Vegas Jail 
and has volunteered to provide vocational training inside some of the facilities. Other community 
partnerships include Las Vegas recreation centers and libraries. Ms. Jordan invited the Youth 
Council, staff and public to attend their monthly job fair on Friday, February 22nd from 3pm – 6pm. 
 
Staff will request a narrative from rural funded partners (Lincoln and Nye Communities Coalition) 
outlining their enrollment challenges and strategies. 

 
Ms. Holloway stated that she expects all the funded partners to meet their contract enrollment goals. 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 49 of 74



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, February 13, 2013 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

Stavan Corbett encouraged the partners work together, increase communication, and to engage in 
best practices and strategies for serving the most youth possible while providing the best quality of 
care. Mr. Corbett requested staff to provide more frequent reports on recruitments and such. 
 
Mr. Villalobos reported that in PY2011 a total of 982 youth were served in a 12-month period. To 
date, the funded partners have served 1,327 youth with five months remaining on their contracts. 
Mr. Villalobos commended the funded partners for being a team of passionate individuals driven by 
the ideal of making an impact on the community and for their commitment to meet their goals. Also, 
he thanked youth staff, Clentine January and Kim Colagioia, for doing an excellent job providing 
technical assistance and responding to the funded partners needs to help them achieve their goals. 
Mr. Villalobos closed by saying that it is a joy to work with each of the funded partners and he 
appreciates the commitment and determination they have to make it happen and is confident that 
they will get the job done. 
 

7. INFORMATION:  Awards & Expenditures Report – Monthly Update 
 
Mr. Kostecki provided an overview of the Youth Awards and Expenditures monthly update through 
November 2012 as provided on page 29 of the agenda packet. Expenditure plans will be enforced 
for underspent contracts, which will be identified upon receipt of the December invoices by the end 
of January 2013. 
 
Ms. Holloway asked about the possibility of changing the start/end dates of contracts. Mr. Kostecki 
replied that contracts can be awarded at any time. Mr. Villalobos noted that from a programmatic 
standpoint there are some issues depending on when contracts start and end that can affect 
performance measures.    
 
Mr. Villalobos commented on HELP’s expenditures and the impact of the transition of the 
additional Graduate Advocate Initiative program files. 
 
Mr. Galbreth stated that staff will bring a recommendation and comprehensive report to the Youth 
Council for getting more funding out into the community to serve more youth. 
 

8. INFORMATION:  Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos 
 
Mr. Villalobos provided his report earlier in the meeting regarding the collaborative effort with Mr. 
Burch and had nothing further to report. 
 

9. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: 
 
Sherry Ramsey, Director of Finance – Goodwill of Southern Nevada: Ms. Ramsey thanked the 
Youth Council for the contract recommendation to serve youth with disabilities and reported that 
Goodwill has served over 2800 youth with disabilities since 2008. Last year Goodwill year served 
600 youth with disabilities that were referred by 29 different high schools and 55 different classes. 
Goodwill has established partnerships with the Clark County School District, specifically the 
transition counselors whom they have an excellent relationship with. Other partnerships include 
Para Vocational Rehabilitation, Desert Regional Center as well as many other agencies that will 
help to support the success of Goodwill’s program. Goodwill is very excited and confident that 
these funds will further enhance their youth services program. 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 50 of 74



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, February 13, 2013 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

Matt Hirsh, Senior Associate - Andson Foundation: Mr. Hirsh reported that the Andson 
Foundation develops programs in education and financial education for kids and youth, including a 
growing afterschool program that consists of tutoring over 700 youth a day across the Boys and 
Girls Clubs and an extremely successful financial education program. As part of the financial 
education program the youth have savings accounts and were able to save $12,000 at one school! 
 
Mr. Hirsh invited everyone to a complimentary breakfast to be hosted by the Andson Foundation on 
Tuesday, February 26, 2013 from 8 am – 9 am at the Boys and Girls Club of Henderson (Southern 
Highlands). The intent is to share about the Andson mission, vision and values. 
 
Doug Coombs, Executive Director - Olive Crest: Mr. Coombs thanked Workforce Connections 
on behalf of their clients for the contract recommendation to serve foster youth. Olive Crest has 
been in business for almost 40 years and in Nevada for 13 years making a huge impact in the 
community. 
 

10. Youth Council Member Comments 
 
None  
 

11. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:34 p.m.  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 51 of 74



10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Youth Council’s 
recommendation to amend Olive Crest’s PY2012 contract to award an additional amount 
not to exceed $250,000 to serve youth with disabilities 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 52 of 74



 

OLIVE CREST 

 

 

 

 

Program Year: PY2012 
Program/Agency Name: Olive Crest 
Location: 4435 S. Jones Blvd Las Vegas, NV 89103 

3825 W. Cheyenne Blvd Suite 604, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 
Program Type: 
(Please note the funding stream) WIA Youth Formula 

Program Dates: March 1, 2013 – June 30, 2014 
Former Amount Awarded: $250,000 

Additional Amount Recommended: $250,000 
Total PY12Amount: $500,000 
Cost Per: $3,333 
# to Serve: 150 (105 OSY; 45 ISY) 
Target Population: Foster Youth and Former Foster Youth 
Program Description: Project Independence will address barriers and assist youth in 

graduating from High School. For those considered “out of school,” the 
focus will be on helping them with obtaining employment and/or 
enrolling in post-secondary education, attain their GED, High School 
Diploma and/or a certification from an approved institution for a 
specialized field, and improve in their basic skills level of functioning. 
Project Independence will assist youth by improving their self-esteem, 
enhancing independent living and interpersonal skills, promoting 
leadership development, addressing mental health needs and will help in 
their transition into adulthood by offering individualized services. 
Delivery of services will incorporate Olive Crest’s “One Life at a Time” 
® philosophy. Youth, who would otherwise fall victim to the “system” 
have an opportunity to develop a personalized plan that will help them 
on their road to self-sufficiency.  

Contact Person & Info.: Jennifer Bevacqua, Regional Program Director 
702-221-6224 ext 1801 
Jennifer-bevacqua@olivecrest.org 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 53 of 74



11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Youth Council’s 
recommendation to amend Goodwill of Southern Nevada’s PY2012 contract to award an 
additional amount not to exceed $250,000 to serve youth with disabilities 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 54 of 74



 

GOODWILL OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 

Program Year: PY2012 
Program/Agency Name: Goodwill of Southern Nevada 
Location: North Las Vegas Center:  1280 W. Cheyenne, Las Vegas, NV 89030 

Las Vegas Center: 3345 E. Tropicana, Las Vegas, NV 89121 
Program Type: 
(Please note the funding stream) WIA Youth Formula 

Program Dates: March 1, 2013 – June 30, 2014 
Former Amount Awarded: $250,000 

Additional Amount Recommended: $250,000 
Total PY12Amount: $500,000 
Cost Per: $3,806 
# to Serve: 130 (90 OSY; 40 ISY) 
Target Population: Youth with Disabilities 
Program Description: Our program design incorporates best practices developed by the 

National Collaborative on Workforce and Disability for Youth 
(NCWD/Youth) and the Office of Disability Policy (ODEP). Based on a 
comprehensive review of relevant literature, research and evidence-
based practices, NCWD/Youth and the ODEP developed the 
Guideposts for Success for transition-age youth, which is a 
comprehensive framework that identifies what all youth, including 
youth with disabilities, need to succeed during the critical transition 
years.   The Guideposts are based on the following assumptions:  

 High expectations for all youth, including youth with 
disabilities, 

 Equality of opportunity for everyone, including 
nondiscrimination, individualization, inclusion, and 
integration, 

 Full participation through self-determination, informed choice, 
and decision making, 

 Independent living, including skills development and long-term 
supports and services, 

 Competitive employment and economic self-sufficiency, which 
includes supports, and 

 Individualized, person-driven, and culturally appropriate 
transition planning. 

The five Guideposts for Success include: 
 Guidepost # 1: School-Based Preparatory Experiences 
 Guidepost #2: Career Preparation and Work-Based Learning 

Experiences 
 Guidepost #3: Youth Development and Leadership 
 Guidepost #4: Connecting Activities 
 Guidepost #5: Family Involvement and Supports 

Drawing from the aforementioned five Guideposts for Success, we will 
deliver individualized and holistic transition services to help youth 
with disabilities to be successful on their journey to live independent 
and fulfilling lives.    
 
Youth program services will be delivered in the following four phases: 
a) Recruitment, Intake, Assessment and Development of Individualized 
Service Strategy - ISS; b): Career Readiness and Skill Training; c): Job 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 55 of 74



 

 

 

 

 

 

Placement; and d): Follow-up Services and Job Retention.   
 

Our program design also incorporates ten required WIA Youth program 
components, as applicable to each participant. 
 

Contact Person & Info.: Elizabeth McDaniels, Director of Mission Services  
(702) 214-2007, elizabethm@sngoodwill.org 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 56 of 74

mailto:elizabethm@sngoodwill.org


12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: REVIEW, DISCUSS AND ACCEPT: 

 a. PY2012 WIA Formula Budget July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 and  
  Budget Narrative with One-Time Construction Summary (no change from  
  last meeting) 

 b. workforceCONNECTIONS’ Standing Professional Services Contracts –  
  Monthly Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 57 of 74



workforceCONNECTIONS

Approved Proposed Community Resource
Revenue by Funding Stream Budget PY2012 Budget PY2012 $ Change Available for LWIB Operations Allocations TOTAL

10% Admin 10% Program

PY2012 Adult 8,316,715         8,316,715         -                    831,672            831,672            6,653,371                     8,316,715         

PY2012 Dislocated Worker 4,847,926         4,847,926         -                    484,793            484,793            3,878,340                     4,847,926         

PY2012 Dislocated Worker  - Addl. DETR Allocation Jan 2013 679,465            679,465            -                    679,465                        679,465            

PY2012 Dislocated Worker  - Addl. DETR Allocation Apr 2013 1,358,271         1,358,271         -                    135,827            135,827            1,086,617                     1,358,271         

PY2012 Youth 6,337,899         6,337,899         -                    633,790            633,790            5,070,319                     6,337,899         

PY2011 Dislocated Worker  - Addl. DETR Allocation Apr 2013 669,776            669,776            -                    66,978              66,978              535,820                        669,776            

PY2011 Adult Carry Forward 1,000,000         1,000,000         -                    100,000            100,000            800,000                        1,000,000         

PY2011 Dislocated Worker Carry Forward 1,000,000         1,000,000         -                    100,000            100,000            800,000                        1,000,000         

PY2011 Youth Carry Forward 3,000,000         3,000,000         -                    300,000            300,000            2,400,000                     3,000,000         

Other Revenues (Interest) 25                     25                     -                    25                     -                                25                     

Governor's Reserve - Strategic Initiative -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenue by Funding Stream 27,210,077$     27,210,077$     -$                  2,653,060$       2,653,085$       21,903,932$                 27,210,077$     
Subtotal Board Operations 5,306,145$       

Notes:

1. PY2012 Revenues include WIA funding in the total amount of $22,210,052.

2. Carry forward funds have been estimated for PY2011 in the amount of $5,000,000. These fund estimates may be revised later this year when the A-133 audit is complete.

3. The Department of Labor allows local boards to expend up to 10% of their total allocation for administrative costs. WC also allocates 10% of the total allocation for 

     program management and oversight.

4. WIA funds have a two year life at the local board level and an additional year at the state level.

Approved Proposed One-Stop Staff Office Community Resource
Community Resource Allocations Budget PY2012 Budget PY2012 $ Change System Relocation Allocations TOTAL

-                    

Adult Services 7,453,371         7,453,371         -                    1,000,000         6,453,371                     7,453,371         

Dislocated Worker Services 6,980,242         6,980,242         -                    1,435,600         5,544,642                     6,980,242         

Youth Services 7,470,319         7,470,319         -                    7,470,319                     7,470,319         

-                    

   Subtotal Community Resource Allocations 21,903,932$     21,903,932$     -$                  1,000,000$       1,435,600$       19,468,332$                 21,903,932$     
.

Approved Proposed
Board Operations Budget PY2012 Budget PY2012 $ Change Admin Program Total

   Subtotal Operating Expenditures 5,306,145         5,306,145         -                    1,803,449         3,502,696         5,306,145         

Total Expenditures 27,210,077$     27,210,077$     1,803,449$       3,502,696$       21,903,932$                 27,210,077$     

Fund Balance -$                  -$                  849,611$          (849,611)$         -$                              -$                  

NOTE:   PY2012 funding period is available July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

             PY2011 funding period is available July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

PY2012 WIA Formula Budget
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

(Revised Budget - February 26, 2013)

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 58 of 74



workforceCONNECTIONS

PY2012 WIA Formula Budget

July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013

Authorized Actual Approved Proposed

Board Operations FTE FTE Budget PY2012 Budget PY2012 $ Change Admin Program Total

6500 Salaries 32.18         28.18      2,451,763          2,451,763          -                    735,529            1,716,234          2,451,763          

7000 Accounting and Auditing 350,000            350,000            -                    350,000            -                    350,000            

7005 Legal Fees 75,000              75,000              -                    75,000              -                    75,000              

7010 Legal Publication Advertising 18,000              18,000              -                    7,380                10,620              18,000              

7020 Licenses and Permits 3,000                3,000                -                    900                   2,100                3,000                

7025 Dues and Subscriptions 12,000              12,000              -                    3,600                8,400                12,000              

7030 Postage and Delivery 6,000                6,000                -                    1,800                4,200                6,000                

7035 Printing and Reproduction 12,000              12,000              -                    3,600                8,400                12,000              

7040 Office Supplies 15,000              15,000              -                    4,500                10,500              15,000              

7045 Systems Communications 50,000              50,000              -                    20,500              29,500              50,000              

7050 Tuition, Training, and Seminars - Staff 40,000              40,000              -                    16,400              23,600              40,000              

7055 Travel and Mileage - Staff 30,000              30,000              -                    9,000                21,000              30,000              

7060 Utilities (included in Rent) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

7065 Telephone 30,000              30,000              -                    12,300              17,700              30,000              

7070 Rent (Offices) 365,348            365,348            -                    109,604            255,744            365,348            

7075 Facilities Maintenance 6,500                6,500                -                    1,950                4,550                6,500                

7080 Admin Support Contracts 120,000            120,000            -                    120,000            -                    120,000            

7085 Program Support Contracts 60,000              60,000              -                    -                    60,000              60,000              

7085 Program Support Contracts - IT NVTrac/Web 137,000            137,000            -                    -                    137,000            137,000            

7090 Non-Board Meetings and Outreach 30,000              30,000              -                    9,000                21,000              30,000              

7095 Board Meetings and Travel 18,000              18,000              -                    -                    18,000              18,000              

7100 Insurance 40,000              40,000              -                    16,400              23,600              40,000              

7100-7120 Employee Fringe Benefits 823,818            823,818            -                    247,145            576,673            823,818            

7125 Employer Payroll Taxes 72,804              72,804              -                    21,841              50,963              72,804              

7130/7135 Payroll Services and Bank Fees 16,000              16,000              -                    16,000              -                    16,000              

7200 Equipment - Operating Leases 15,000              15,000              -                    4,500                10,500              15,000              

8500 Capital - Tenant Impr., Equipment and Furniture 55,000              55,000              -                    16,500              38,500              55,000              

8900 Strategic Initiative - WIA 453,912            453,912            -                    -                    453,912            453,912            

   Subtotal Board Operations 5,306,145          5,306,145          -                    1,803,449          3,502,696          5,306,145          

(Revised Budget - February 26, 2013)

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 59 of 74



 
Workforce Connections 

Program Year 2012 
WIA Formula Budget Narrative 

 
Workforce Connections is responsible for providing management and oversight of the Workforce 
Investment Area’s employment and training programs and services. The Board’s staff provides direct 
support to the Workforce Investment Area by carrying out the Board’s operations plans. Staff 
responsibilities include implementing Board policies and establishing techniques and methods to 
achieve the Board’s mission.  Staff administers and oversees all internal administrative service 
provisions, including program administration, management analysis and administration support for 
the Workforce Investment Board.   
 
Revenues: 
 
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Program Year PY 2012 allotted funds are in the amount of 
$22,210,052.  Allocated (revised) among the three funding streams: Adult - $8,316,715, Dislocated 
Worker - $4,847,926, Youth - $6,337,899, and Dislocated Worker Rapid Response Funds - 
$679,465.   In addition, more Dislocated Worker funds were received in February in the amount of 
$2,028,047 from State Rapid Response funds. 
 
Overall funding for PY 2012 was increased by $4,009,441 (18.05%), compared to the Program Year 
2011 WIA allocation which was $18,200,611.   
 
Other anticipated funding includes operating carry forward funds from Program Year 2011 WIA 
allocation estimated at $5,000,000 and interest at $25. 
 
Total budgeted revenues for PY 2012 are $27,210,077. 
 
Expenditures – Community Resource Allocation: 
 
On May 22, 2012, the Board approved extension of the Adult and Dislocated Worker PY2011 
contracts in the amount of $9,100,000 and a new PY2012 contract for adult re-entry services in the 
amount of $700,000.  In May and June 2012, the Board approved Youth PY2012 contracts in the 
amount of $1,750,000 for out-of-school, $1,944,000 for in-school youth programs, and $300,000 for 
the youth re-entry program. The Board also approved an extension for Lincoln County’s youth 
program in the amount of $100,000 and an extension for Nye Community Coalition youth program 
in the amount of $150,000.   
 
Administrative and Program Operating Expenditures – Board Staff: 
 
The Department of Labor allows local workforce investment boards to expend up to 10% of their 
total formula funding allocation for administrative services.  For programmatic operations and 
oversight, over the last four years, the board of directors had allocated 16% of the total budget 
allocation.  Effective July 1, 2012, the Board of Directors elected to reduce the programmatic amount 
to 10%.  Such operational and management oversight includes but is not limited to: 
 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 60 of 74



• Providing technical assistance to contracted service providers 
• Tracking and monitoring of participating clients and performance outcome 
• Program oversight and monitoring of service provider contracts 

 
 
6500 - Salaries:  $2,451,763 – Allocated costs for administrative and program staff salaries.   
 
7000 - Accounting and Auditing: $350,000 – Allocated costs for the A-133 audit as well as 

extended accounting, financial consulting, and technical support.   
   A-133 Audit  $175,000 
   Accounting Services $175,000 
   
7005 Legal Fees:  $75,000 – Allocated costs for legal services in areas such as board and official 

open meetings preparation including review of agendas, contract agreements, RFPs, and 
policies.   

 
7010 Legal Publication Advertising: $18,000 – Allocated costs for legal publications including 

job postings, Request for Proposals notices, and controlled advertisements.   
 
7020 Licenses and Permits: $3,000 – Allocated costs for software licenses and permits associated 

with new computers or purchased upgrades for current software.   
 
7025 Dues and Subscriptions: $12,000 – Allocated costs for memberships in trade and technical 

associations that benefit Workforce Connections’ outreach and oversight initiatives.  They 
offer valuable key contacts for workforce/economic development and technical information 
support.   

 
7030  Postage and Delivery: $6,000 –Allocated costs for postage and mail delivery including such 

activities as routine postage, courier delivery service, and Federal Express delivery.  
 
7035  Printing and Reproduction: $12,000 – Allocated costs for monthly copier per copy charges 

and other ancillary copying and printing costs associated with Board administration and daily 
operations.   

 
7040 Office Supplies: $15,000 – Allocated costs for various office supplies needed for every day 

operations.   
 
7045  Systems Communications: $50,000 – Allocated costs for support systems such as data 

backup, T-1 lines, and web hosting for internal e-mail support.   
 
7050  Tuition, Training, and Seminars (Staff): $40,000 – Allocated costs for staff training and 

seminars for both local and out-of-town locations for fiscal, program, and systems 
management.  

 
 
 
 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 61 of 74



7055  Travel and Mileage (Staff): $30,000 – Allocated costs for local mileage and out-of-town 
staff travel for grant related matters such as State and USDOL sponsored training and 
conferences.  This account line also covers travel for staff training on an array of 
programmatic and fiscal activities, as well as local and rural areas site reviews and 
monitoring visits to ensure compliance with WIA initiatives and work plans.   

 
7060  Utilities: $0 – Allocated costs for utilities which are currently included in the monthly lease 

agreement.   
 
7065  Telephone:  $30,000 – Allocated costs for all activities related to telephone services 

including local and long distance phone charges and wireless communication.   
 
7070  Rent (Offices):  $365,348 – Allocated costs for Workforce Connections’ office space for 

staff in support of the Board’s administrative and programmatic functions.   
 
7075 Facilities Maintenance:  $6,500 – Allocated costs for equipment or facility repairs and 

maintenance not included in the monthly rent payments for Workforce Connections’ 
administration offices.   

 
7080  Admin Support Contracts:  $120,000 – Allocated costs for administrative support 

agreements and temporary staffing with focus on administrative, fiscal, and personnel 
management.   

 
7085  Program Support Contracts:  $60,000 - Allocated costs for program support agreements 

and temporary staffing to support program activities.  
 
7085  Program Support Contracts – IT NVTrac and Web:  $137,000 – Allocated costs for 

program support agreements and temporary staffing to support program and data support 
activities.   

 
7090 Non-Board Meetings and Outreach: $30,000 – Allocated costs for business and employer 

outreach initiatives to attract businesses and establish partnerships for workforce 
development and employer services.       

 
7095  Board Meetings and Travel: $18,000 – Allocated costs for facility and event related 

charges tied to board and committee meetings and Board travel to grant activities.   
 
7100 Insurance:  $40,000 – Allocated costs for Board anticipated liability insurance costs for 

workers’ compensation, general business liability, and Board of Directors’ and officers’ 
omission and errors liability.  This line also provides auto insurance for our green training 
vehicle.  

 
7100-7120 Employee Fringe Benefits:  $823,818 – Allocated costs for employee benefits 

including medical, dental, life insurance, and Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 
contributions.  A rate of 35% of the total salaries is used to calculate the fringe benefits.   

 
7125 - Employer Payroll Taxes:  $72,804 – Allocated costs for employer payroll taxes which are 

calculated at 3% of total salaries.  
  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 62 of 74



7130-7135   Bank/Payroll Services: $16,000 – Allocated costs for various banking services which 
include wire transfers, ACH payments, and payroll services.  

  
   Bank Fees  $9,000 
   Payroll Services $7,000 
 
7200 Equipment – Operating Leases:  $15,000 – Allocated costs for existing leases on copiers 

and postage meter equipment as well as any rental equipment needed in daily operations.   
 
8500  Capital – Equipment and Furniture: $55,000 – Allocated costs for equipment and 

furniture including computers, servers, and furniture for administrative and programmatic 
support staff.   

  
8900 Strategic Initiatives:  $453,912 – This account line was created to utilize and track strategic 

projects in support of workforce initiatives with detailed tactics and strategies in response to 
unanticipated high demand workforce needs.  These funds are available to be allocated for 
future workforce initiatives approved by the Board.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 63 of 74



Authorized Actual Approved Proposed Authorized Actual Proposed
Board Operations FTE FTE Budget PY2012 One-Stop Center Budget PY2012 One-Stop System FTE FTE Budget PY2012 TOTAL

MAY & JUNE  

6500 Salaries 28.88          25.88     2,451,763          Salaries -                     Salaries 7.00            4.00       179,474             2,631,237        
7000 Accounting and Auditing 350,000             Accounting and Auditing -                     Accounting and Auditing -                     350,000           
7005 Legal Fees 75,000               Legal Fees -                     Legal Fees 30,766               105,766           
7010 Legal Publication Advertising 18,000               Legal Publication Advertising -                     Legal Publication Advertising 834                    18,834             
7020 Licenses and Permits 3,000                 License and Permits -                     License and Permits 306                    3,306               
7025 Dues and Subscriptions 12,000               Dues and Subscriptions 500                    Dues and Subscriptions -                     12,500             
7030 Postage and Delivery 6,000                 Postage and Delivery 500                    Postage and Delivery 1,522                 8,022               
7035 Printing and Reproduction 12,000               Printing and Reproduction 1,400                 Printing and Reproduction 2,100                 15,500             
7040 Office Supplies 15,000               Office Supplies 2,000                 Office Supplies 1,888                 18,888             
7045 Systems Communications 50,000               Systems Comm./Telephone Support 1,000                 Systems Comm./Telephone Support 5,000                 56,000             
7050 Tuition, Training, and Seminars - Staff 40,000               Tuition, Training, and Seminars - Staff -                     Tuition, Training, and Seminars - Staff 500                    40,500             
7055 Travel and Mileage - Staff 30,000               Travel and Mileage - Staff -                     Travel and Mileage - Staff 500                    30,500             
7060 Utilities Utilities 2,000                 Utilities 11,925               13,925             
7060 Utilities (Deposit) Utilities (Deposit) -                     Utilities (Deposit) 4,560                 4,560               
7065 Telephone 30,000               Telephone -                     Telephone 550                    30,550             
7070 Rent (Offices) 365,348             Rent (Offices) 11,600               Rent (Offices) 33,840               410,788           
7070 Rent (Deposit) Rent (Deposit) -                     Rent (Deposit) 52,816               52,816             
7075 Facilities Maintenance 6,500                 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance 1,860                 Facilities Repairs and Maintenance 5,580                 13,940             
7080 Admin Support Contracts 120,000             Admin Support Contracts -                     Admin Support Contracts -                     120,000           
7085 Program Support Contracts 60,000               Program Support Contracts 5,400                 Program Support Contracts 221,962             287,362           
7085 Program Support Contracts - IT NVTrac/Web 137,000             Program Support Contracts - IT NVTrac/Web -                     Program Support Contracts - IT NVTrac/Web 50,000               187,000           
7090 Non-Board Meetings and Outreach 30,000               Non-Board Meetings and Outreach 416                    Non-Board Meetings and Outreach 5,000                 35,416             
7095 Board Meetings and Travel 18,000               Board Meetings and Travel -                     Board Meetings and Travel -                     18,000             
7100 Insurance 40,000               Insurance -                     Insurance 15,000               55,000             

7100-7120 Employee Fringe Benefits 823,818             Employee Fringe Benefits -                     Employee Fringe Benefits 62,816               886,634           
7125 Employer Payroll Taxes 72,804               Employer Payroll Taxes -                     Employer Payroll Taxes 5,384                 78,188             

7130/7135 Payroll Services and Bank Fees 16,000               Payroll Services and Bank Fees -                     Payroll Services and Bank Fees 350                    16,350             
7200 Equipment - Operating Leases 15,000               Equipment - Operating Leases 1,600                 Equipment - Operating Leases 2,400                 19,000             
8500 Capital - Tenant Improvements, Equip and Furniture 55,000               Capital - Tenant Improvements, Equip and Furniture -                     Capital - Tenant Improvements, Equip and Furniture 1,518,756          1,573,756        

Depreciation (TI, Furnishing, Equip) -                     Depreciation (TI, Furnishing, Equip) 13,625               Depreciation (TI, Furnishing, Equip) -                     13,625             
8900 Strategic Initiative - WIA 453,912             Strategic Initiative - WIA -                     Strategic Initiative - WIA 179,870             633,782           

   Subtotal Board Operations 5,306,145             Subtotal One-Stop Center 41,901                  Subtotal One-Stop System 2,393,699          7,741,745        
 2,435,600          

workforceCONNECTIONS --Operations and One-Stop Side-by-Side
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013
(Updated February 26, 2013)

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 64 of 74



Estimated
One Time 

Detail Costs

Workforce Connections
Architect 60,000                 

Total Workforce Connections Account 60,000                 

Construction Account
Subtotal Construction Account 1,400,000            

Equipment
Signage 20,000                 

Phone System 23,381                 

Computers 75,900                 

Servers 16,000                 

Door Access System 19,718                 

Alarm System 5,798                   

Waiting Area Displays 6,048                   

Camera System 20,998                 

Network Switches 11,000                 

Network wiring 40,000                 

Subtotal Equipment 238,843               

Furniture
Offices 47,328                 

Cubicles 153,140               

Furniture Installation 30,000                 

Conference Room 17,000                 

Large Conference Room 41,280                 

Break Room 6,070                   

Kitchen Appliances 6,000                   

Computer Resource Lab 8,500                   

Subtotal Furniture 309,318               

Other Costs
Moving Estimate 13,595                 

Moving Supplies 2,000                   

Permits and Licensing 30,000                 

Kiosk Equipment 15,000                 

Subtotal Other Costs 60,595                 

TOTAL One-Time Costs 2,068,756            

Landlord Contribution to Construction (550,000)              

Net Cost to Complete 1,518,756            

 

 

 

workforceCONNECTIONS
One-Time Construction Summary

July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013
(Updated February 26, 2013)

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 65 of 74



1 
 

WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS 

As of 3/01/2013 
 

Contractor/Consultant 
Scope of Work Summary 

 

 
Amount of 
Contract 

 
Procurement 

Method & 
WISS/State 
Approval** 

 

 
Funding 
Sources 

 

 
Term of 
Contract 

 

BLACKBAUD 
 

Procurement of Fiscal Software and 
Fiscal Staff Training 

Amendment #1 
Fiscal Software Technical Assistance 

Amendment #2 
Fiscal Software Technical Assistance 

 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 

AGREEMENT 
Maintain existing Software 

$65,041.00 
 
 
 

$8,413.90 
 
 

$3,758.78 
 

$14, 343.21 

Competitive A/DW/Y 
Formula 

6/15/2011 
to 

9/30//2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4/9/2012 
to 

4/9/2013 
CST PROJECT CONSULTING 

Development of Responses to Clear 
PY’09-10 A-133 Audit findings; 

 
Amendment #1 

Development and Establishment of an 
Effective Cash Management System 

 
 
 

Amendment #2  

$74,990.00 
 
 
 
 

$163,184.00 
 
 
 
 

$163,440.00 

Sole Source 
 

Governor’s 
Reserve & 

A/DW/Y 
Formula 

 
 
 

9/15/2011 
to 

4/22/1012 
 
 

9/15/2011 
to 

1/31/2013 
 
 

9/15/2011 
to 

1/1/2014 
JANTEC 

Temporary Employment Services 
for workforceCONNECTIONS 

Temporary Employees 
 

Amendment# 1  
Youth WEX Special discount 

 
Amendment# 2  

Contract Renewal 
 
 

32.4% 
overhead cost 

Competitive A/DW/Y 2/12/2011 
to 

2/12/2014 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 66 of 74



2 
 

MACEY PRINCE CONSULTANTS 
Fiscal & Procurement Technical 

Assistance   
 

Amendment #1 
Funded Partners & DETR  Fiscal 

Training 
 
 

 

$5,000.00 
 
 
 
 

$20,000.00 
 
 
 
 

Competitive 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A/DW/Y 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9/23/2011 
to 

6/30/13 
 
 
 
 

MARQUIS AURBACH COFFING 
Board Legal Counsel 

 
 
 

Second Contract 
Board/Staff Legal Counsel 

 
                         
                     
                    Amendment #1 

100 to $250 
per hour  

not to exceed 
$100,000.00 

 
$100,000.00 

 
 
  
 

$100,000.00 

Sole Source 
 
 
 
 

Competitive 

A/DW/Y 
Formula 

5/18/2009 
to 

1/24/2012 
 
 

1/25/2012 
to 

1/25/2013 
 
 

1/25/2013 
to 

1/25/2014 
GREG NEWTON ASSOCIATES 

One Stop System Planning Training 
 

Amendment # 1 
One Stop System Training for 

mandated Partners 

$25,200.00 
 
 

$8,400.00 

Sole Source A/DW/Y 
Formula 

8/1/2012 
to 

6/30/2013 

PRISM GLOBAL  MANAGMENT 
HR Consultant Services 

Amendment #1 
HR Consultant Services 

Amendment #2 
Staff HR Training 

Amendment #3 
Renewal of HR Consultant Services 

$40,000.00 
 

$27,000.00 
 
 

8,000.00 
 

 $82.000.00 
per year; not 
to exceed for  
two (2) years 
$164,000.00 

 

Competitive A/DW/Y 
Formula 

10/1/2011 
to 

9/30/2014 
 
 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 67 of 74



3 
 

TAKA  KAJIYAMA 
NV Trac  Maintenance Consultant 

Amendment #1  
NV Trac Maintenance  

Amendment #2 
NV Trac Maintenance  

Amendment #3 
NV Trac Maintenance  

Amendment #4 
NV Trac 

 IT Consultant & Staff IT Training of 
NV Tract Edits and Maintenance 

$40,000.00 
 

$9,000.00 
 

$15,000.00 
 

$5,400.00 
 

$78,000.00 

Sole Source A/DW/Y 
Formula 

 

3/1/2012 
to 

6/30/2013 
 

JOHN CHAMBERLIN 
ARRA/WIA Program/Fiscal Attorney 

Technical Assistance 
 

Amendment #1  
Procurement Technical Assistance & 

SNWA LEO Technical Assistance 
 

Amendment #2 
Board & Staff  Technical Assistance 

for Program Year 2012  
Strategic Plan 

 
Amendment #3 

Board Strategic Planning 
 

Amendment #4  

$20,000.00 
 
 
 
 

$15,000.00 
 
 
 

$10,000.00 
 
 
 

$20,000,00 

 
$1,000.00 

Sole Source 
 

A/DW/Y 
Formula 

4/1/2008 
to 

6/30/2013 

STRATEGIC PROGRESS 
Grant Research and Writing 

 
 

$8,000.00 per 
grant - (not to 

exceed 
$24,000.00) 

Competitive WIA/YB/SESP 10/1/2012 
to 

10/31/2013 

SWITCH 
Co-location Repository and 

Maintenance of wC Data 
 

Amendment #1 
Extend term for another year 

$17,000.00 per 
year 

 

$17,000.00 per 
year 

Competitive WIA/YB/SESP 8/10/2011 
to 

7/31/2012 
 

8/1/2012 
to 

7/31/2013 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 68 of 74



4 
 

PIERCY BOWLER TAYLOR & 
KERN 

A-133 AUDITING SERVICES–PY2010  
 

Contract Extension  
A-133 AUDITING SERVICES   

for Program Year 2011  

$219,296.67 

 

 

$75,724.00 

Competitive 
 

WIA/YB/DOJ/ 
SESP 

9/15/2011 
to 

3/31/2012 
 

9/19/2012 
to 

3/31/2013 

SIN CITY MAD MEN 

Web Development Services 

Amendment #1 
One-Stop Center Web Development 

$8,000.00 

 

$30,000.00 

Competitive WIA 11/5/2012 
to 

6/30/2013 
 

11/5/2012 
to 

6/30/2014 
 

LAURA DIEKEN 

NV Trac Programmer 

$12.000.00 Competitive WIA 11/5/2012 
to 

6/30/2013 

THE RICHARDSON PARTNERSHIP 
INC. 

Comprehensive One-Stop Center 
Architect 

$60,000.00 Competitive WIA 12/18/2012 
to 

1/31/2014 

LANTER CONSULTING GROUP 

Development of One-Stop Manual 

$6,000.00 Competitive WIA 1/8/2013 
to 

1/30/2014 

**All noted Professional Services contracts & the procurement process, has been previously reviewed 
& approved by DETR, and are in compliance with DETR’s Policy 3.1 which states:  Professional 
services with state prior authorization costs of outside professional services rendered by individuals or 
organizations are allowable.  The procurement of noncompetitive proposals (sole source) may be used 
when the awarding agency (DETR) authorizes noncompetitive proposals; CFR 97.36 (d), (4), (C) 

       **Contracts may have a small balance of unexpended funds at closing. 
 

 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 69 of 74



13. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Executive Director Report ~ Ardell 
Galbreth 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 70 of 74



1 
 

Executive Director Report 
  

 
 Recent Accomplishments 

 Provided input to Nevada State Assembly Bill No. 61 
o Recommended two (one each from the Northern and Southern 

Workforce Investment Boards (LWIB)) executive directors/chief 
executive officers be appointed as non-voting members to Nevada’s 
Board of Economic Development 

o Bill input will allow a representative from each LWIB who has the 
greatest knowledge of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) 
programs, its regulations and targeted clients, i.e., services to 
businesses and jobseekers 

o Since the two executive directors/chief executive officers will serve as 
non-voting members, they would provide critical WIA workforce 
development expertise to the Board of Economic Development 

 
 Participated in Workforce Development Community Fair 

o State legislators and Local Elected Officials were present to observe 
and interact with workforce development partners’ community 
outreach efforts 

 
 Appointed to National Youth Employment Coalition Board Development 

Committee (Provides inputs to Congressional leaders and staffers 
regarding nationwide youth employment and training initiatives)  

 
 With support of Workforce Connections’ Board Chair, recruited the 

President of Nevada State College to serve on Southern Nevada 
Workforce Investment’s Board of Directors (Workforce Connections) 

 
 Rural Areas Update and Initiatives 

 Lincoln County 
o Supported Lincoln County’s Monthly Open House—disseminated 

workforce development information 
o Conducted boot camp to assist students identified as “at risk” not 

passing proficiency exams 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 71 of 74



2 
 

o Workforce staff partnered with Caliente Rotary Club in support of 
securing an inspirational speaker to address “Finding the Right 
Career for You” 

 
 Nye County 

o New company located in Pahrump expected to hire 70 to 80 people 
immediately—name of company:  Inspirations * Senior Living 

 
 Other Activities 

o Met with Nevada State Barber’s Health and Sanitation Board—
discussed Nevada Barber College’s possible expansion with focus on 
licensing ex-offenders 

o Continuous monitoring One-Stop Career Center build-out with 
estimated completion date June 2013 

o Conducted staffing interviews for One-Stop Career Center operations 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 72 of 74



14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now 
comment on any matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction 
of the Board.  You may comment now even if you commented earlier, however, please do 
not simply repeat the same comment you previously made. Please clearly state and spell 
your name and state your address for the record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) 
minutes 

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 73 of 74



15. INFORMATION: Board Member Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Board Agenda, March 26, 2013

Page 74 of 74


	01 Board Agenda 3.23.13
	03 1ST PUBLIC COMMENT
	04 1
	04 Board Minutes 2.26.13
	05 1
	05 Bob Beers Appointment Ltr
	06 1
	06 ADW Minutes
	07 1
	07 Easter Seals
	08 1
	08 ADW supplementary funding
	09 1
	09 YC Minutes
	10 1
	10 Olive Crest
	11 1
	11 Goodwill
	12 1
	12 Budget
	Budget PY2012@20% Revision 2013-04 April - Emergency.pdf
	PY2012 Budget - Feb for Board

	Budget PY2012@20% Revision 2013-04 April B - Emergency
	PY2012 Budget - Feb for Board

	Budget Narrative PY2012 (March Board)
	Budget PY2012@20% Revision 2013-04 April C- Emergency
	PY2012 SidebySide

	Budget PY2012@20% Revision 2013-04 April D- Emergency
	PY2012 One-time Costs - 2013-02


	12 PSC
	13 1
	13 ED Update
	14 2ND PUBLIC COMMENT
	15 Board Member Comments



